Karan Singh

WEB DEVELOPER

iamkaransahi@gmail.com 437-225-5310 https://www.linkedin.com/in/kar anvir-singh-webdev/

https://github.com/karansahi001

PROFILE

A Problem Solver who always loved solving puzzles, and building Lego.

Passionate about developing and engineering Webistes and Web Apps using modern tech stacks.

Have some Experience and Education as well in the Software Engineering field.

SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Node, React, Redux, Express, MySQL, Agile Development, DOM APIs, Web APIs, User Authentication, OAuth, Heroku, Git, GitHub, Jest, Digital Ocean etc.

EXPERIENCE

Front-end Developer | Aurora Marine ind.

SEP 2022 - 2023, MISSISAUGA, ON

- Re-Designed and developed the Home Page of the Website to increase conversions by 10%.
- Helped Migrating from one ecommerce platform to another while making sure the customers data got migrated without any loss.
- Developed some tools to be used internally with Reactis.

Web Designer and Dev Intern | Collaborate for Purpose

APR 2022 - 2022, TORONTO, ON

- Collaborated in designing the whole website for a new sub-brand.
- Developed brand new website in open-source builder, Wordpress with tools such as Elementor.
- Implemented Google Analytics, Moosend, Yoast SEO, and other Marketing and SEO tools.

EDUCATION

BrainStation | Diploma, Software Engineering

APR 2023 - JUN 2023, TORONTO, ON

Humber College | Advanced Diploma, Design and Development

SEP 2020 - 2022, TORONTO, ON

• Graduated with honors and made into Dean's List in every Semester.

PROJECTS

Developer | Microsoft Industry Project

JUN 2023, MICROSOFT

- A challenge given by Microsoft team, to Brainstation students, to build a solution for Data Transparency, and Data Control to users.
- Collaborated with a team of 6 including UX designers, and Software Devs.
- Developed a Dashboard using React and Microsft's Fluent Library.

Web Developer | Travel Site

APR 2023, BRAINSTATION

- Developed whole Website with just HTML and CSS.
- Made website based on the requirements and mockup.
- Used SASS instead of CSS to make code reusable and maintainable.

Front-end Developer | AR Sneaker Store

JAN 2022, SCHOOL

- Developed whole Website with Reactjs, Redux and Typescript.
- Got featured in the College Magazine for the innovative Project.
- Main capability is that users can View Sneakers in AR (Augmented Reality) before buying them.